LAKES REGION WATER COMPANY INC.

420 Governor Wentworth Highway, PO Box 389
Moultonborough, NH 03254
Telephone: 603-476-2348, Fax: 603-476-2721
Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm

July 17,2024
By email (DW 24-078 Service List)
Commissioner Danial Goldner-Chairman
NH Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301-2429

RE: DW 24-078 Petition for Approval of Long-Term Financing, Order Nisi Approving Financing,
Order No. 27,033 — Affidavit of Publication

Dear Commissioner, Goldner,

Pursuant to the PUC Order Nisi Approving Long-Term Financing, Order No. 27,033 12, 2024,
please find attached an electronic copy of the company's Affidavit of Publication certifying that a
copy of the above-referenced Order was published on Lakes Region’s Water Co. Inc’s website on

July 13, 2024.

Thank you for your assistance in this regard. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ Leah Valladares

Leah Valladares
Utility Manager

cc-DW 24-078 Service list via email.



ﬂ Lakes Region Water

w Company Inc.

NHPUC Public Notices

Click here for more information on the NH Public Utilities Commission

July 12, 2024

DW 24-078 Order Nisi Approving Long Term Financing

The NH PUC issued Order 27,033 authorizing the Company to finance
two new trucks through Ford Motor Company.

This order is effective August 12, 2024.

To View the order click here



From: Laurynn Hoar

To: Leah Valladares

Subject: Re: Please add to NHPUC PUBLIC NOTICES
Date: Saturday, July 13, 2024 7:39:22 AM
Importance: High

That is all set for you Leah, I did it this morning. Thanks!

Laurynn

On Jul 12, 2024, at 2:39 PM, Leah Valladares <leah@lakesregionwater.com>
wrote:

Hi Laurynn,

Would please post the following and link the attached order to “To View this order
chick here”. Please let me know when it is completed as the dead line is Tuesday, July

16t

July 12, 2024

DW 24-078 Order Nisi Approving Long Term Financing

The NH PUC issued Order 27,033 authorizing the Company to finance two new trucks
through Ford Motor Company.

This order is effective August 12, 2024.

To View this order click here.

Thank you,

15| Lol Tostttones

Leah Valladares| Utility Manager

Lakes Region Water Co, Inc.

420 Gov. Wentworth Highway|PO Box 389

Moultonborough, NH 03254
Direct # (603) 707-0644 (0O) 603.476.2348 x103

From: Breen, Jamie <Jamie.A.Breen@puc.nh.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 11:55 AM

To: PUC: Clerks Office <ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov>; ENGY: Litigation <Energy-
Litigation@energy.nh.gov>; Goyette, David <David.N.Goyette@energy.nh.gov>;
Ladwig, Alexandra <Alexandra.K.Ladwig@energy.nh.gov>; Laflamme, Jayson
<Jayson.P.laflamme@energy.nh.gov>; Irwh2oserv@yahoo.com;
ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov; justin <justin@nhwaterlaw.com>; stephenpstcyr
<stephenpstcyr@yahoo.com>; Leah Valladares <leah@lakesregionwater.com>
Subject: DW 24-078 Lakes Region Water Company, Inc. - Order issued
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Good morning,

Attached please find Order No. 27,033 issued in DW 24-078 Lakes Region Water
Company, Inc., Petition for Approval of Long-Term Financing.

It is an Order Nisi Approving Financing

Thank you,

Jamie A. Breen

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
Commissioner’s Office

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Jamie.A.Breen@puc.nh.gov

Please do not copy or use the email addresses attached to this message. It may
include persons not interested in receiving all documents in this matter.
To obtain a docket related email service list of the petitioners and intervenors,

please visit https://www.puc.nh.gov/ServicelList/ViewServicelList.aspx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LRWater organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

<24-078-2024-07-12-nhpuc-order-27033.pdf>

Laurynn Hoar
Creative Director
The Chalifour Design Group, LLC

603.783.0393
laurynn@chalifourgroup.com

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of LRWater organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
By

Lakes Region Water Company, Inc
Docket No. 24-078

I hereby certify that a copy of the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission Order
Nisi Approving Financing #27,033 was posted on the Company’s website on July 13, 2024

Dbl —

Leah Valladares, Utility Manager
Lakes Region Water Company, Inc

STATE OF NEW HAMPSIRE
CARROLL COUNTY

This instrument was acknowledged before me this / ( 2 day of JC/ / % ,2024 by
Leah Valladares, as Utility Manager of Lakes Region Water Company, Inc

\W/C/ ok

o y\aesco , Notary Public /

[
7y,
Nk
j
b}

Q g My commission expires: M 900
5





